
Steven L. Beshear 
Governor 

Leonard K. Peters 
Secretary 
Energy and Environment Cabinet 

Windstream Communications, Inc. 
Attention: Leslie A Fendley 
4001 Rodney Parham Road 
Mailstop: 1170 81 F02-1212A 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72212 

Ms. Rene Bellerud 
2023 Sam Houston Avenue #2 
Huntsville, Texas 77340 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 
Telephone: (502) 564-3940 

Fax: (502) 564-3460 
psc.ky.gov 

February 2, 2009 

David L. Armstrong 
Chairman 

James Gardner 
Vice-Chairman 

JohnW. Clay 
Commissioner 

Re: Resale Interconnection Agreement between Windstream Kentucky West and Bellerud 
Communications, LLC Notice of Termination 
PSG Reference No. 00835 

Madams: 

The Commission has received your letters dated November 26, 2008 gtvtng notice that 
Windstream Kentucky West has terminated its existing Resale Interconnection Agreement with 
Bellerud Communications. The letters have been placed in the Commission's Utility 
Correspondence file. The Interconnection Agreements denoted in the letters are now listed as 
in-active by the Commission. 

If you have questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Jim Stevens at 
Extension 238. 

Sin ere~7rs, . "' 

~~I 
cutive Director 

kg/ 
cc: Daniel Logsdon (Lexington) 
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